REQUEST FOR BIDS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL VEHICLE -
TYPE III Ford E-450 Gas 166” x 94”
Module
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Chief Carl Holcomb
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(269) 273-3755
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Bidding Information

Performance Bids

The City of Three Rivers is committed to the concept of performance bids. All vendors are encouraged
to submit bids which conform to the stated specifications, as well as, suggest deviations from the
specifications, which in the vendor's opinion would be beneficial to the City in terms of price and
performance. The City reserves the right to accept or reject any bid under these terms.

1. Instructions

A.

Bids must be typewritten or clearly printed in ink and signed by a duly-authorized representative
of the firm submitting the quote.

Bids must be submitted in sealed envelopes, clearly marked on the outside, "Emergency
Medical Vehicle".

Bids will be received by the Office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 333 West Michigan Avenue, Three
Rivers, Michigan, 49093, until 11:00 a.m. local time, Monday July 31st, 2017 all bids will be date
stamped and time marked when received.

Faxed or emailed bids shall not be accepted.

If you received this document from our website, you must e-mail your contact information to
cholcomb@threeriversmi.org so we can place you on the bidders list for addenda.

Il. Conditions Applicable to Bids

A

—TIoem

Applicable Laws: The Ordinances and Charter of the City and laws of the State of Michigan
concerning competitive bidding, contracts and purchases will be employed.

Taxes: The City of Three Rivers is generally exempt from Federal Excise and Michigan State Sales
Tax. Prices should not include tax.

If the bidder elects to deviate from the specifications stated, all exceptions or other changes
must be clearly noted.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids, waive informalities or defects in bids, or
accept such bids as it shall deem to be in the best interest of the City of Three Rivers.

The City does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age or
disability in employment or the provision of services.

The Bidder shall provide a completed W-9 form with this bid.

The City plans to award the equipment purchase at the August 15, 2017 Commission meeting.
A guarantee delivery date for the shipper shall be noted on the bid on the space provided.

If you have any further questions, please contact Fire Chief Carl Holcomb at (269) 278-3755 or e-
mail inquiries to cholcomb@threeriversmi.org.
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Ambulance Bid Specifications
EMERGENCY MEDICAL VEHICLE — Type Ill Ford E-450 Ga66” x 94”

SCOPE & GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

This specification describes a commercial cutamagssis with a transferable modular body
converted into a Type Ill, 4X2 ambulance configimat as defined in the FEDERAL
SPECIFICATION FOR STAR-OF-LIFE AMBULANCE, KKK-A-182F, dated August 1, 2007.
Unless otherwise specified, this vehicle shall muafactured in accordance with the ambulance
design criteria of the National Highway Traffic Adnstration, U.S. Department of
Transportation in Washington D.C and the GSA - F@daémbulance Specification KKK-A-
1822F. Documentation shall be submitted with tlietbat validates the manufacturer's current
and full compliance with KKK-A-1822F or submits foof the manufacturer's intent to have
this testing completed prior to delivery of the pwesed new ambulance. The ambulance
described herein shall be type and model testeahtbin compliance with the National Truck
Equipment Association's Ambulance Manufacturing i€don, Standards 001 - 025.
Certifications must be current to manufacturer'ssimmecent manufacturing/engineering design
criteria.

The standard for the configuration and design @ #mbulance exceeds the current KKK
Federal Specification due to the requirements of ttepartment. Manufacturers, who are
unwilling or unable to meet the requirements heneitl not be considered.

The purpose of these specifications is to providetaf minimum general requirements and test
parameters for the manufacture of an emergencyaaledare ambulance that meets the needs
and desires of this agency. The bidder is resptmn$or understanding that this specification
establishes the essential criteria for design, gperdnce, equipment and appearance of the
ambulance or rescue vehicle. This specificatiguires an all-aluminum modular exterior. The
compartment and cabinet sizes are critical and ggmwill not be allowed. While it is not the
intent of this specification to preclude any quedf bidder, it must be clear that any bidder
deviating in any substantial manner from theseifipattons will be rejected as non-compliant.

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No

This specification requires the manufacturer tovigle a new, commercially produced, medical
care vehicle, hereinafter referred to as an "anmtm@aor "rescue vehicle". This vehicle shall be
manufactured in accordance with the ambulance desitgria of the National Highway Traffic
Administration, U.S. Department of Transportation\Washington D.C and the GSA - Federal
Ambulance Specification KKK-A-1822F. Documentatishall be submitted with the bid that
validates the manufacturer's current and full coamgle with KKK-A-1822E. NO Exceptions

1.0 MANUFACTURER



1.1 Shall be a modified vehicle Upfitter approvedtbe OEM chassis manufacturer whose
chassis is used to complete this Specified vehistiditionally, the manufacturer shall hold
current certification in the Ford Motor Company @fued Vehicle Modifier Program, and shall
submit a copy of the QVM certificate as part of thid proposal. This certification insures the
integrity of the “conversion” of a vehicle into ambulance regardless of chassis make.

1.2 Shall submit a copy of current certification @impliance with Federal Specification
KKK-A-1822F for the type vehicle described hereats, prepared by an ISO/IEC 17025:2005
certified, independent, third-party testing laborgt

1.3  Shall carry not less than ten million dolla®l®000,000.00) in product liability
insurance.

1.4  Shall employ full-time Parts personnel.
1.5  Shall employ a full-time Electrical Troublesheo
1.6  Shall employ a full-time Service/Warranty Regmatative.

1.7  Shall furnish custom Computer Aided Design (GAMerior and exterior construction
drawings specific to the vehicle to be producedenrttis Specification. Drawing dimensions
must comply with AMD Standard 019- Measuring Guides: Cabinets and Compartments

1.8  Shall furnish custom CAD electrical illustraifo (including physical layouts of switch
panels and electrical component mounts) and etattschematics specific to the vehicle to be
produced under this Specification.

1.9  Shall furnish proof of manufacturing completebailance packages for a minimum of 15
years.

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No

The ambulance and the allied equipment required thig specification shall be the
manufacturer's current commercial ambulance modlehe type and class specified. The
ambulance shall be complete with the required agtend accessories as specified herein. Items
will be furnished with such modifications as may hecessary and specified to enable the
ambulance to function reliably and efficiently irstienuous, sustained operation. The design of
the vehicle and the specified options shall perwitessibility for servicing, replacement and
adjustment of components and accessories with mimirdisturbance to other components and
systems. The term "heavy-duty" as used, shallriti@sequipment or items that are in excess of
the usual quality or capacity that is normally diggp with standard production vehicles or
components.

This department requires that the manufacturehefambulance be a 100% American owned
company. American owned defines the manufactwserell as the majority equity owners of
the manufacturer as US companies, individuals arsdéckholders.

The ambulance and the allied equipment required thig specification shall be the
manufacturer's current commercial ambulance maddileotype and class specified.

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No
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The bidder shall be obligated to provide an eswahatelivery time from award of bid and a
selection of flooring, upholstery and Scotchlitdoce for the customer to make the appropriate
selections. These color selections shall becormpartaof the customer’s order and the bidders
manufacturing document.

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No

This is an engineer, design, construct and delit\gyg specification and it is not the intention of
this agency to write out vendors or manufacturdrsimilar or equal equipment of the types
specified. It should be noted, however, that gpiscification is written around specific needs of
this agency. With the intent to standardize certamponents, therefore, in numerous places we
have named specific brands of components. Thidéas done to establish a certain standard of
quality. Other brands will be accepted providihg trendor provides documentation in the bid
that the particular brand offered meets or excéeelgjuality of the actual brand called for in the
specification.

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No
Bidder must furnish all information as requestedddditionally the bidder shall supply
descriptive literature and complete specificatiammwering the products offered. Bids not
meeting this requirement will be rejected. No Eptans.

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No

All bid prices shall be complete and include watyaand delivery of the completed vehicle to
the purchaser. Payment shall be made in accordaitbethe terms, and conditions of these
specifications. Payment will be made upon delivand acceptance of the vehicle(s) and
equipment specified herein.

All bid prices and conditions must be specifiedtbe Bid Proposal Form. Bid prices shall be
valid for 30 days from the date of the bid openimgas otherwise specified in the bid proposal.
Payment in full will be made as each unit is reedivinspected and found to comply with these
specifications. The vehicles(s) shall be freearhdge and properly invoiced.

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No

By submission of this signed bid response, the dridertifies under penalty of perjury, that to
the best of his/her knowledge that the pricing ms tbid response has been prepared
independently without collusion, consultation, coumcation, or agreement for the purpose of
restricting competition, as to any matter relatilogsuch pricing with any other bidder or
competitor. The bidder also acknowledges thapti@ng quoted has not been discussed with or
disclosed by the bidder prior to the opening oflilte either directly or indirectly.

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No

The bidder's proposal packet shall include a copyhe ambulance manufacturer's current
insurance certificate. The manufacturer shall gl@proof of $10 Million dollars of product
liability insurance coverage. No Exception.



Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No

The bidder's proposal packet shall include copiesllowarranties listed in these following
detailed specifications. The minimum acceptabigiired warranties are: Conversion Warranty,
Electrical Warranty, Modular Structural WarrantydaPaint Warranty. The bidder shall include
a copy of these warranties within the proposal pgek If the bidder does not include a copy of
the warranties, the bid will automatically be reget

Does Your Bid Comply? Yes No

2.0 CHASSIS

2.1  TYPE Il AMBULANCE: The apparatus shall be apgylll, Class 1, 2-door, current year
model Ford E-450 Cutaway van with a transferableduhar ambulance body.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.2 AMBULANCE PREPARATON PACKAGE: The chassis pided shall be equipped
with an ambulance preparation package designednatalled by the O.E.M. The package shall
be designed to meet the demands and duty cycleseimhin Emergency Medical Vehicles.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.3 THROTTLE — HIGH IDLE: An O.E.M. throttle contrghall be provided. The throttle
shall be programmed for charge protect. The tleratbntrol module shall be located in the
console base.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.4  GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT RATING (GVWR): The GVWR dfie chassis supplied
shall be at least 14,500 pounds.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.5 FRONT AXLE WEIGHT RATING (GAWR-F): The GAWR-Fall be rated at no less
than 5000 pounds.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

26 REAR AXLE WEIGHT RATING (GAWR-R): The GAWR-R sl be rated at no less
than 9,600 pounds.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.7 REAR AXLE TYPE AND RATIO: The axle type shak timited slip differential with a
4.56:1 gear ratio.

Does your bid comply? Yes No



2.8 ENGINE: A Triton V-10, Gasoline engine witb5HP @ 4,250RPM and 420 ft.-lb. @
3,250RPM with a minimum displacement of 6.8 liteét%4 cu in) shall be provided. The engine
performance shall comply with or exceed KKK-A-1822kd AMD Standards 005- 12-Volt DC
Electrical System Test, 014- Engine Cooling Sysfast, 017- Road Test and 022- Cold Engine
Start Test.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.9 TRANSMISSION: A 6-speed, electronic automat@nsmission with overdrive shall be
provided.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.10 BATTERIES: Two batteries shall be mountegravide easy access for servicing. The
batteries shall be at least 650 CCA each.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.11 BRAKES: 4-wheel anti-lock, power assistedraytic brakes shall be supplied by the
O.E.M. The brakes shall be 4-wheel Disc type. Ppheing brake shall be an independent
mechanical brake, provided by the O.E.M.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.12 TIRES: All tires shall be identical make, aetype, size and load range. For
aforementioned GVWR the tires shall be LT225/75R16%E label with the recommended tire
pressure shall be located above each wheel opamitgss specified otherwise by the purchaser.
All tires shall be balanced per KKK-A-1822F 3.6.10.

2.13 STAINLESS STEEL WHEEL INSERTS: Stainless S¥fleel Inserts shall be installed.
Both rear wheels shall have braided valve extendstalled. Wheel inserts shall not be attached
to the wheels utilizing the OEM lug nuts.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.14 MUD FLAPS: Heavy duty rubber Mud Flaps sHadl provided behind the rear dual
wheels.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.15 SPARE TIRE: One (1) spare tire and wheelrabgeshall be supplied. When the tire is
to be carried on the unit, the tire hold down anB.®. jack and tire tools shall be provided with
the spare.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.16 OCCUPANT RESTRAINT SYSTEM: The front, forwafdcing cab seats shall be
equipped with O.E.M. installed Type Il lap and shieu belt assemblies.



The seat belts shall have pre-tensioners built iheoseatbelt assembly to take up belt slack
during a frontal collision. The seat belt asseeptkhall meet or exceed F.M.V.S.S. 208 and
209. Any transition trim panels installed in trebcshall not interfere with the swivel arc of the

shoulder rings.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.17 SUPLEMENTAL RESTRAINT SYSTEM: An O.E.M. air pashall be installed on the
driver and passenger side. Permanent or quickselambulance conversion components shall
not interfere with air bag deployment. The airgbamust be completely operational.
Modifications by the secondary manufacturer areacoeptable.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.18 FUEL TANK: The fuel capacity shall be at |1eaSU.S. gallons. The fuel range shall be
at least 250 miles per KKK-A-1822F 3.4.8.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.19 CAB SEATS: O.E.M. High back, stain-resisteloth covered bucket type seats shall be
provided in the cab. The seats shall adjust faiveard aft. Seat base must be O.E.M. After-
market seats and/or bases are not acceptable awetified requirements regarding S.R.S. (Air
bag) deployment geometry. The seats shall be neisgyellant in case of contact with blood or
body fluids.

2.20 CAB STEREO: An O.E.M. AM/FM/CD in dash radiball be included with the chassis.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.21 MIRRORS: Dual electrically controlled extemgl mirrors with built in convex mirror
shall be provided.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.22 DOOR LOCKS: The cab doors shall have O.E.Mvgr door locks. A momentary
rocker type switch shall active (Lock/Unlock) batdb doors.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.23 TRIM PACKAGE: The highest level trim packagjeall be supplied from the O.E.M.
The package shall include high quality chrome-likegght work on the grille face. Chrome
plated steel bumper(s) shall also be supplied byatE.M. Argent or painted bumpers are not
acceptable. The O.E.M. grille work shall remaif M.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.24 RUNNING BOARDS: Running boards shall be camgtd of .125 aluminum diamond
plate and provide “splash guard” components togatothe running board surfaces from front
wheel wash.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.25 UNDERCOATING: Chassis and module shall beyfulhdercoated in accordance with
the chassis manufacturer’s guidelines.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

2.26 WINDSHIELD SUN VISORS: OEM, stain resistanottl covered sun visors shall be
installed over the driver’s and passenger’s sidélseowindshield.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

3.0 MODULE CONFIGURATION

3.1 OVER ALL LENGTH: The overall length of the vele shall not exceed two hundred
seventy inches (270”). The finished vehicle simadlet or exceed KKK-A-1822F 3.4.10.4 for
Angle of Departure, Ramp Break Over and Angle opiyach.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
3.2 MODULE LENGTH: The module length shall be eadt one hundred sixty six (166”)
inches.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

3.3 MODULE WIDTH: The module width shall comply thiState requirements regarding
width of vehicles permitted on its roads and higysvalrhe module shall be ninety four (94”)
inches wide, excluding lights and accessories. rEae wheels of the chassis shall not extend
further than 2.5” from the vertical sidewall anddmvered by fender flares as cited in Item 10.5
of this Specification.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

3.4  PATIENT COMPARTMENT HEADROOM: The headroom witlthe module shall be
seventy (72") inches. The measurement shall bentalkem the center of the patient
compartment floor to the ceiling panel.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

3.5 BULKHEAD CONFIGURATION: The bulkhead shall besolid wall broken only by an
18"W x 46"H walk-thru opening. There shall be alsig door with a fixed Lexan window of at
least 150 square inches of viewing area. The winglo&ll be transparent and shatterproof. The
sliding door shall lock in place in both the opewl @losed positions.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
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3.6 COMPARTMENT CONFIGURATION: The minimum compaent dimensions shall
be as described within this specification and gsatied in the CAD drawings attached to the
specification.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

3.7 SPARE TIRE STORAGE: Unless otherwise specifeetyll size, fully inflated spare tire
matching the wheels and tires mounted on the chassill be shipped loose. An O.E.M. jack
and tire tools shall also be provided and shippedéd.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

4.0 MODULE CONSTRUCTION - GENERAL

The ambulance body shall be all aluminum. The bstdycture shall be manufactured by the
OEM ambulance manufacturer, not an outside venddrs Agency will not accept bids from
ambulance manufacturers that sub-contract the matwe the ambulance body being bid.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

4.1 BODY STRUCTURE ALLOY: The side, roof, front anglar sheets shall be derived
from .090 thick 5052-H-32 Aluminum sheet. Thefrsleet shall be one piece, from roof rail to
roof rail.  The side, roof and floor structuredastructural shapes shall be 6005-T5 extruded
aluminum.

All frame and structural members shall be MIG (rhétart gas shielded) welded together to
form a "roll cage" type structure. No rivets, sese adhesive or other mechanical fasteners shall
be used for the attachment of any structural anéranember used to form this critical structure.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

4.2 BODY WARRANTY: The body shall carry a 15-yeaamanty following the date of
delivery to the end user. The warranty shall caegairs or replacement of body elements or
components that fail due to structural defects iatemals and workmanship. “Life Time
Warranties” shall not be acceptable, unless théeption coverage is CLEARLY specified and
attached in its entirety, with the bid. Hollow, nontent and/or unclear “Life Time Warranties”
are not acceptable.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

4.3 STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY: The body shall be capmabbf providing impact,
deformation and penetration resistance in the ewgéat collision. The body structure shall be
capable of passing a stand-alone static load tesh dype-tested body. The test shall be
conducted in accordance to AMD Standard 001. Teeweight shall be applied at no less than
2.5 times the curb-weight of the finished vehiatebioth the top and either the streetside or
curbside of the ambulance module.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
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44 BODY PANEL MANUFACTURE: Each body panel, fromtall, rear wall, two side
walls, and roof panel, shall be manufactured uiz.090” aluminum sheet, 2"x2"x.125” and
1"x2"x.125” 6061-T6 extruded structural aluminunarinework with voids between the tubular
structure filled with 2” thick block polystyrene @rcovered with .125” laminated Luan. These
panel components shall be integrated utilizing hsgfength adhesives. The aluminum sheet
shall be attached to the wall structure with a Metklate adhesive with at shear and tensile
strength of approximately 2,215 psi and a tensibelufus of 157,090 psi. The block foam and
ply shall be attached with a urethane adhesive avithinimum tensile strength of 300 psi. The
entire assembly shall be vacuum cured to form al,spenetration resistant composite body
panel. In no case shall screws, rivets, VHB tapany other mechanical fasteners be used to
attach the skin to these structural members.

The two body side panels shall overlap the frowk i@ar wall by %" and the four vertical corners
shall be full-seam welded top to bottom on the idetand interval/stitch-welded every 5” along
the inside. The roof panel shall overlap the frogdr and side walls by 32" and all four sides
along the exterior roofline shall be full-seam,| fperimeter welded roof panel to walls and
interval/stitch-welded every 5” inside.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

4.5 MODULE INSULATION: The insulation material itadled in the walls and ceiling shall
be 2” thick, 1-Ib. high density block foam insutati The material shall be cut so that it fits
securely between the structural wall members adidbeiinstalled with a full urethaneoating
along both sides of the material to provide a paenabond between the outer wall skin and the
interior liner. The front, side, rear and roof vphnels will be filled providing full wall
insulation.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

4.6 REMOUNTABLE: The body shall be designed to bmounted to like chassis with
same cab-to-axle dimensions.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

4.7  WELD QUALITY: All welds within the modular bodghall meet American Welding
Society codes for structural and sheet welding.widld sites shall be cleaned prior to welding.
All welds shall be free of cracks, cavitations,dation and foreign substances. All MIG welds
shall be shielded with Argon, during the process.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

5.0 FLOOR CONSTRUCTION

5.1 FLOOR MEMBERS: The floor shall be at the lowkestel permitted by clearances and
shall meet the floor height requirements of KKK-82RPF, 3.4.10.6. The floor structure shall
consist of 2" x 2” x .250” and 2" x 2" x .125" 60db primary and 1” x 2" x .125” 6061-T6
secondary structural aluminum tubing. The finislhedembly shall be full length welded to the
wall structures at all contact points above andWwehe side, front and rear walls. There shall be
.50” aluminum plates welded into the floor struetwo facilitate mounting of the Technician’s

13



seat base and the cot retention hardware. The Wedaght bearing capability shall be compliant
with AMD Standard 020- Floor Distributed Load TeS#4.3 Bariatric Load.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

5.2 MOISTURE BARRIER: Over the floor substructutesite shall be applied a moisture
barrier of .060 inch thick aluminum skin. Thismslghall be attached to the floor structure by a
full bed application of a high performance elastamadhesive/sealant. This adhesive bed shall
be adequate to eliminate any material vibration ndompletely seal the patient compartment
from fumes and moisture penetrating the interior.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

5.3 CARBON MONOXIDE PROTECTION: To prevent carboromoxide penetration into
the patient compartment, it is imperative thatehére underside of the modular body be sealed.
All hollow corner structural materials shall be leglawith either expansion moisture resistant,
closed cell foam or sealed metal plates. This dete@ vehicle shall be compliant with AMD
Standard 007- Patient Compartment Carbon Monoxess. T

Does your bid comply? Yes No

6.0 SIDE STRUCTURE

SHEET: The skin covering the front, sides, and vealls shall be a single aluminum sheet with
an alloy and temper strength of 5052 H32 for stitengase of welding, and corrosion resistance.
Modular bodies fabricated from “multi-piece” frontear or side skins are not acceptable to this

agency.

These panel components shall be integrated utlibigh strength adhesives. The aluminum
sheet shall be attached to the wall structure aithlethacrylate adhesive with at shear and
tensile strength of approximately 2,215 psi aneressite modulus of 157,090 psi. The block
foam and ply shall be attached with a urethane @ddavith a minimum tensile strength of 300
psi. The entire assembly shall be vacuum curddrto a solid, penetration resistant composite
body panel. In no case shall screws, rivets, Vejietor any other mechanical fasteners be used
to attach the skin to these structural members.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

6.1 SIDE STRUCTURAL MEMBERS: The side assemblylisha reinforced vertically
with extruded square aluminum structural tubingiaimum of sixteen (16) inch centers. These
structural members shall be 2" x 2" x .125” 6061 §tfuctural aluminum tubing. To minimize
the possibility of the extrusion bending, twistiog suffering other deformation when stressed,
the extrusion shall be designed that each boxedddrcorner extrusion on the sides, front, rear,
and roof overlap the opposing extrusion, thus ahgwor full length vertical welds on the entire
outside of the body and interval welds on the iefithe body. There shall be .50 aluminum
plates welded into the curbside and streetside straltture to facilitate the mounting of a V-4 4-
point harness restraint system. Each harnessirgsslystem/seating position along the curbside
or streetside wall shall be pull tested to 6,000nus. These structures shall be MIG welded
together to form the body’s roll cage and corngpant protection.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No

6.2 CORNER SIDEWALL ASSEMBLY: The four full-weldedertical corner seams and
four full-welded horizontal roof seams shall be e@d with .125” extruded aluminum, radius
corner extrusion bonded with Lord’s 406-17 acrg@dhesive with a tensile strength of 4,650 psi
and an elastic modulus of 130,000 psi creatingnéegrated corner support column. The cast
aluminum corner caps shall be seam-welded in platieexterior body holes for lighting or
other appliances shall be routed, drilled or pudcpeor to prime and paint process to assure
complete coverage of raw metal on edges of holes.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

7.0 ROOF CONSTRUCTION

7.1 PERIMETER EXTRUSIONS: The roof's substructureseanbly shall consist of
perimeter extrusions, lateral roof bows, and irdenecting corner caps.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

7.2 ROOF SHEET: The roof skin shall have an allogt emper strength of 5052 H32. The
skin shall be attached to the lateral roof bowshvetcombination high strength urethane and
Methacrylate adhesives applied prior to a vacuumdbng process to provide even and
consistent adhesion of the wall skin to the stn@ttextrusions. In no case may screws, rivets or
other mechanical fasteners be used to attach thecsthe lateral roof bows.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

7.3 ROOF BOWS: The lateral roof bows shall be 2"x .125” 6061-T6 primary and 1" X

2" x .125” 6061-T6 secondary extruded structuralhahum tubing. These structures shall be

MIG welded together to form the body's "roll cagéhese structural members shall be located
so that the roof skin is supported on a minimurmmteg' distance of 14 inches. The roof bows

shall interconnect with the roof side rails andcbatinuously welded at all contact points. In no

case shall a lateral roof bow have free span oertitan 42 inches. There shall be eight (8) .125”
aluminum plates welded into the roof structureatailitate mounting of the patient compartment

dome lights. There shall also be .250” aluminumgsavelded into the roof structure to facilitate

mounting of the overhead grab rail and a cargoah¢he head of the squad bench. There shall
be 1” x 2” x .125” tubing welded into the roof stture to provide secure mounting support for

four CPI model 2008 folding IV hangers.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
7.4  ROOF CORNERS: The roof rail extrusions shallelded together along the roof bow
mating walls at the corners. In addition, the ostérfaces of the roof rail extrusions shall be
continuously MIG welded to cast aluminum cornerticgs. The castings shall have integral
flangesbehind the weld sites to interlock the joint.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.0 DOOR CONSTRUCTION
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8.1 DOOR SKIN: The door skin shall be .090 thi@638-H32 aluminum sheet CNC cut and

formed to create a robust, crevice free environn@mirror the mating surface of the door jamb

extrusions and to provide optimum paint adhesiah @rrosion resistance. The formed edges
shall not have elongation cracks due to forming $hall have edges uniformly rounded for

strength and aesthetic appeal. The forming proeglsproduce a door with an integral surface

for mounting a pliable air core rubberized neoprgasket around the full perimeter of the door
that will seat and seal against the mating surfacghe door jamb. The CNC process will

provide the cut-out for windows, latches, door paneunting holes and hinge mounting points

all machined into the finished raw door. The CN@@, dold and weld process provides a

guaranteed consistent tolerance within 1/57060an inch which yields a finished product that is
consistently repeatable and easily replaceablearevent of damage.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.2 DOOR PANELS: The inside door panels shall bedeanaf .090” aluminum sheet
laminated to match the interior of the unit. Thehall be an aluminum diamond plate kick panel
installed to protect the lower portion of the entlyors. Exposed, raw, sheared, unfinished
sheet-metal edges are not acceptable. The psmaide fastened to the door with Phillips head
stainless steel, #10-32 machine screws with rubashers to assist in cushioning the impact of
door closure. The kick panel shall measure apprately 8" x 20”.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.3 DOOR JAMB: The door jamb shall be an extruddaminum extrusion measuring
approximately 2.725” x 3” with no less than .187all thickness to accommodate rigid
fastening of compartment door hinges, and the TrhMaage nut assemblies that are used to
secure nadir pens. The corners of the extruded jdath shall be CNC mitered, fixture fit and
welded full perimeter to hold the door opening squaThe mounting and access points for the
nadir pens shall be CNC routed for precision anbtidve consistency. The door jamb shall
have a full perimeter flange that shall be securethe body side skin with 3M panel bond
adhesive rated at no less than 2,150PSI. The gmalb also be secured with ¥4” x 20 Type “F”
self-tapping, stainless steel sheet metal screstallad around the full perimeter of the framed
door opening into the wall structure that is weld®d place around the door opening in the side
wall structure. The jamb shall be CNC to accomn@dae consistent placement of the TriMark
cage nuts used to mount the Nader pins and folistensly locating the door hinge.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.4 HINGE: All doors shall have stainless steehtmuous, piano hinges. The pin diameter
shall be .250"and staked into place to preventidgfout of the hinge leaves. The knuckle
lengths shall be 1”. Alternating mounting slotalélbe incorporated in the hinge to facilitate
fine adjustment. The hinge attachment bolts stalV4 x 20 x 1” long stainless steel Type “F”
panhead screws. The screws shall be spaced 4 inpaesamn each leaf for the full length of the
hinge. The tapping points along the door and jatmhll be designed in and CNC placed for
consistently repetitive production and ease ofaeg@inent. The hinges for each individual door
shall be identically cut for all common door hegglaind the CNC process used to fabricate the
door and jamb shall insure that all of the door ponents are easily replaceable and
interchangeable.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.5 LATCHES: All exterior door latches shall beMark two stage, rotary type latches with

and OEM installed emergency release mechanisrmikat FMVSS 206 requirements for door

locks and door retention components. The latchall be through bolted to the door with 5/16

UNC countersink, machine type bolts and lock nbtst tomply with the latch manufactures

requirements. All entry doors shall have two rptatches per door. To assure uniform latch
timing and functional door reliability, only strdigy 3/16” diameter rods shall connect the latches
to the handle. All latch timing shall be setlad handle site. Other than at the latch site, ¥end
in door latch rods are NOT acceptable.

The Nader pins for each door latch shall be instlathrough the door jamb into TriMark cage
nut assemblies designed to be through bolted halbor jamb extrusion with grade 8 machine
type bolts per the manufacturer's requirements. e Thge nut assembly will support the
mounting nut should the Nader pin need to be remhémemaintenance or service.

All single, short compartment doors shall have oowry latch. All double doors or tall
compartment doors shall have two rotary latchesdper. All Nader pins shall be headed to
prevent the door(s) from opening under impact.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.6 EXTERIOR HANDLES: TriMark powder coated blaftkished, free floating exterior
paddle handles shall be provided to open all dooBlind fasteners shall be used to fasten the
handles to the door. Exposed fasteners to thedeutse unacceptable for security reasons.
Paddle handles shall have an isolation gasket leetwee paddle body and the door skin. All
door skin surfaces shall be CNC cut to produce ifoum fit and shall be painted prior to
installation of the hardware. The handle shallldoey enough to accommodate four gloved
fingers for door actuation. All paddles on sings and leading double doors shall be locking
type and keyed the same. Trailing doors shall lmeorelocking paddle handles mounted on the
interior door panel. The inner side of all extet@andles shall have a strip of 3M Safety Grip
material installed to provide a slip resistant aoef in bad weather. When locked, the paddle
handle shall “float” to prevent unnecessary press&aing applied which may damage the handle
and function as a signal that the handle is locked.

The rotary latches for each door shall be fit witletal rods, individually clipped to both the
latches and the paddle handles. The rods shalebigned to be adjustable; however, they will
be secured when adjusted so that they cannot \asllyninove. The door latching assemblies as
a whole shall be fully tested to comply with FMV386 requirements including 30G testing, no
exceptions. A copy of the testing certificate @ating the door system and testing shall be
provided with the bid.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.7 INTERIOR HANDLES: A Lock/Unlock lever shall bastalled and be clearly marked
Lock/Unlock. As a safety feature, the interior pleddandles on the curbside and rear entry
doors shall be capable of unlocking and openingdiber without switching the Lock/Unlock
lever. The interior handles shall be powder coatadk.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.8  WINDOWS: All entry doors shall be equippediwén upper window. The curbside
entry door shall have a fixed pane window with anim@l area of 320 square inches. The rear
access doors shall each have a fixed pane windtlwanmominal area of 320 square inches. All
windows shall have anodized frames and blind inmeunting ring screws, fastened from the
inside. The exterior portion of the frame shall éavfull perimeter seal mated against the door
skin. All glass shall be dark tinted safety glesmpliant with FMVSS 205.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.9 DOOR CHECKS: All doors shall be equipped wattdoor check (hold open). The
curbside entry door and exterior compartment debedl have a gas strut mounted type of door
check. The gas strut shall keep positive presearthe door in the open and closed position.
Door check brackets shall be bolted through ovetlstaicture to provide a solid attachment to
the door frame. All doors shall open 90 to 110rdeg, unless otherwise specified by the user.

Rear access doors shall open at least 150 degré&hbs. door checks shall be two pieces, heavy
duty grabber type assemblies. The door shall bal¥g thick cast aluminum loop that plunges

into a positive rubber/cast aluminum socket moumiedhe body. Each component of the door
checks shall be insulated from the skin with a mrbiasket. Each door-check component shall
be rigidly mounted on the door or body by %4” x 28irdess steel machine screws tapped in %"
aluminum plates permanently mounted behind the tskgtabilize the grabber.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.10 ENTRY DOOR ASSIST HANDLES: All entry doors #lhiae equipped with two-point,

1" diameter stainless steel, “handicap” style glaimdles to aid in door closure and entry
assistance. The handles shall run horizontallgctly above the inside door paddle handle. The
assist handles shall be fastened directly to thhedwtal door structure that is welded into the
door assembly.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

8.11 DRIP RAILS: A drip rail shall be provided oveach compartment to prevent water roll
off from spilling into the opened compartment dodrip rails shall be attached with double-
sided adhesive for ease of replacement. Full heigimpartments are exempt because the
perimeter roof rail drip rails cover these compantits.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

9.0 COMPARTMENT CONSTRUCTION & CONFIGURATION

9.1 MATERIALS: All exterior compartment walls, da@and floor shall be constructed of
smooth aluminum and coated with a rubberized peljnane coating, Herculiner or equivalent.
The ceilings and floor components shall be CNC fmutmed and welded to provide overlapping
joints. The floors and ceilings are both welded ardm sealed as necessary to the walls and
back prior to applying the rubberized coating. Toeepartment shall be designed so that the
floor to the compartment will be below the lowegedf the door jamb.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No
9.2 COMPARTMENT CONFIGURATION: The exterior compaknts on this vehicle
shall be as illustrated in the drawings attachetthi®oSpecification:

Drawing A- Curbside

Drawing B- Streetside

9.3 OXYGEN COMPARTMENT: An M-size cylinder reteati bracket shall be provided to
secure a vertically stored cylinder. The retentlmacket shall be through bolted to the
compartment wall backed by ¥2” aluminum plate witlurf 3/8-16 grade 8 bolts with grade 8
nuts. The retention bracket shall be powder costedl and remain rust free for the life of the
ambulance. The oxygen cylinder shall be attachettheéobracket with three (3) spring-buckle,
webbed retention straps. The retention bracket bleain compliance with AMD Standard 003-
Oxygen Tank Retention System Static Test.

Compartment #1 shall be approximately: 19.25"W9x7/6"H x 15.75"D

Does your bid comply? Yes No

9.4 #2 STORAGE COMPARTMENT: This compartment shwllocated just aft of the O2
compartment on the streetside of the module. dtldie configured for general storage or as
specified by this agency.

Compartment #2 shall be approximately: 41.625"B7x625"H x 18.25"D

Does your bid comply? Yes No

9.5 #3 STORAGE COMPARTMENT: This compartment shzl located aft of the rear
wheel well on the streetside of the module. Itldeconfigured for Backboard storage.
Compartment #3 shall be approximately: 30.625"88x625"H x 18.75"D

Does your bid comply? Yes No

9.6 #4 INSIDE/OUTSIDE COMPARTMENT: This compartnteshall be located at the
forward most curbside of the module. It shall leafigured to provide exterior access to the
interior ALS cabinet and the battery storage awted below the floor level of the ALS
storage. There shall be a separate access dabedooelow the floor level for maintenance and
service to the vehicles battery storage area.

Compartment #4 shall be approximately: 19.125"88x125"H

Does your bid comply? Yes No

9.7 #6 BACKBOARD COMPARTMENT: This compartment #hiae located at the rear
most curbside of the module. It shall be configuiee provide exterior access to the backboards.
Compartment #6 shall be approximately: 17.75"WsxX7/%"H x 20"D

Does your bid comply? Yes No
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9.8 #7 STORAGE COMPARTMENT: This compartment Ebal located at the curbside rear
of the module. It shall be configured for misceflaus storage. There shall be a 2” gas strut
hold open device installed to hold the door opespgroximately 90°.

Compartment #7 shall be approximately: 17.75"WbX78"H x 16”D

Does your bid comply? Yes No

10.0 CORROSION: Anti-electrolysis procedures

10.1 EXTERIOR FASTENERS: Dissimilar metal contatknown to cause corrosion at
fastener sites. All exterior device fasteners,eemlly light fasteners, shall not contact the
painted aluminum surface. All fasteners that areatuminum or plastic bodied are considered
dissimilar. Each hole drilled after the prime apdint process shall be treated with an
electrolysis corrosion control compound, ECK orieglent prior to installation of the mounting
screws. All mounting screws shall be stainlesglsand shall be coated with the electrolysis
corrosion control compound prior to installation.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

11.0 REAR BUMPER

11.1 FRAMING: The rear step bumper shall meet>xaeed KKK-A-1822F 3.9.6 and be
compliant with AMD Standard 018. The bumper shalldominimum 1/8” welded tubular steel
frame with a ¥4" flange designed to be bolted diyetd the chassis frame without cutting,
drilling or welding. The frame shall be bolted & minimum four ¥2” steel bolts, washers and
nylon lock washers on each side. In addition thaper will be configured so that the bottom of
the bumper shall be mounted below the body skid:liThe steel bumper frame shall be powder
coated black for a durable, corrosive resistansifin

Does your bid comply? Yes No

11.2 CENTER STEP: A flip up step shall be providedllow closer access to the patient
compartment floor. The step shall be as widdnasdar access door jamb. The step shall have
a grip strut surface for aggressive traction. Sraowl ice shall not compromise the level of
traction on the center step. A stainless steelgplange shall have a staked in, ¥"diameter pin,
one inch knuckles and Type-F %”-20 stainless $iek$ every four inches.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

11.3 OUTER BUMPER PODS: The step bumper shall hameaesthetically pleasing

appearance. The outer bumper pods shall be pdligheminum diamond plate. The outer
corners shall be rounded to eliminate sharp corasyand the working area. Each pod shall
have a heavy duty rubber rear dock bumper attatchidther protect the bumper.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

12.0 BODY PROTECTION
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12.1 FRONT OF BODY: The front of the body shallvlaprotection plates made of
aluminum diamond plate fitted between the contduhe cab and the corner posts. The corner
posts shall have 12" high formed diamond platequiodn panels.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

12.2 REAR OF BODY: An aluminum diamond plate kig&nel shall run from rear corner
post to corner post and house a recessed, casinalmmlicense plate holder. The kick panel
shall be 12" in height and shall extend downwamdirfroelow the rear door jamb to the bottom
edge of the body. The corner posts shall have g ftormed diamond plate protection panels.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

12.3 LOWER BODY RUB RAILS: The entire skirt-lind the body, forward and aft of the
rear wheels shall have extruded aluminum “C” ch&skit rails installed to protect the edge of
the lower body. Each rail shall be chamfered 45@egjat each end. The rails shall be mounted
with ¥4” x 20 stainless steel machine screws thro@fi nylon spacers to prevent contact
between the rub rail and the modular body. Theedl e a 34" white reflective stipe installed
down the center of the rub rail, full length.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

12.4 REAR ENTRY DOOR: At the rear entry doors,ufl fvidth, formed, stainless steel
threshold protection plate shall be provided tospné the cot frames from causing damage to the
body and the entry level floor. The threshold khatle a high quality anti-skid material applied
in full width strips to provide a slip resistanépgtinto the patient compartment.

12.5 SIDE ENTRY DOOR: An aluminum diamond plateetthold shall be installed at the
transition point between the side entry step weld ahe patient compartment floor. The
threshold shall have a high quality anti-skid miateapplied in full width strips to provide a slip
resistant step into the patient compartment.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

12.6 FENDER FLARES: The rear fender flares shalktainless steel. The fender flares shall
be through bolting around the wheel well openinghwi.”-20 stainless steel pan head bolts
coated with an anti-corrosion chemical.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

13.0 CABINETRY

13.1 SUBSTRATES: The interior cabinets and comptseshall be constructed of high
quality, domestic grade plywood. The exposed laghial be hard wood on both sides of the
sheet. The layers shall be free of voids betwagars. Cabinet interiors shall be made from
3/8” or 1/2” thick, 5-ply plywood determined by tlgplication for each. Bench lids, doors and
the primary cabinet fascia shall be made from 8k, 7-ply plywood.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

21



13.2 CABINET INTERIOR FINISH: Cabinet interior slhade laminated with white colored,
high impact, abrasion resistant laminate. The aindé@hesive shall be a high bond contact
adhesive, specifically designed to bond plasticitates to wood. Painted cabinet interiors are
not acceptable.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
13.3 FLOOR AND SUBSTRATE: The sub floor of the mtashall be 3/4” thick, 7-ply,
marine grade plywood. The vinyl floor covering ki@ Lonseal Flecks.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

13.4 LAMINATE: A high impact, phenol backed, higimpact, and abrasion resistant
laminate shall be used. The laminate shall be wElefrom the ambulance manufacturer’s
samples. The material shall be standard grade. mhterial as well as all interior components
shall meet or exceed F.M.V.S.S. #302 (Burn Ratatefior Components).

Does your bid comply? Yes No

13.5 CABINET ASSEMBLY: To maximize fastener biteabinet substrate parts shall be
stapled with pneumatic fired equipment. Stapledl &leaplaced on two-inch intervals along the
corner joints. In addition to staples, the entiadinet assembly must be screwed together with a
minimum #8 screw size and a length not less tham@s the thickness of the pierced substrate.
Screw heads shall be counter-sink type and drilishf Cabinet fascia shall be CNC cut or
drop cut to eliminate the use of cleats or stickitbtcomponents. The use of stick built
components or dowel pin type assembly to creatsnetbomponents will not be acceptable.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

13.6 CABINET TRIM: All trim throughout the interiorconversion shall be anodized
aluminum or formed stainless steel. All exposerhers within the patient compartment shall
have either padded or rounded corners. Excess igdfsEalant shall be removed. Intermittent
placement of screws is not acceptable due to algatifficulty inherent in screw head design.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

13.7 FIT AND FINISH: Mitered joints throughout thieterior conversion shall have a gap-
less, hairline fit. Openings and misalignmentshatdorners are not acceptable. Misapplied trim
to cover manufacturing mistakes is not acceptatligtions to poor design and/or workmanship.
Doors shall be warp free. Sliding polycarbonaterdassemblies shall be scratch free and all
edges shall be smooth and free of saw marks ang slges. Cabinet to cabinet joints shall not
require more than 7/32” diameter welting to creaténished/well-fit look. Cabinets shall fit
tightly against the ceiling without the use of Micpvered trim pieces to cover the seam between
cabinets and ceiling.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
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13.8 FUNCTION: Doors and drawers shall fit the mipg. Flush fitting doors shall have even
door to opening spacing around the perimeter. adird shall open and close bind-free. Drawers
shall slide in and out freely, without drag. Alagvers shall be mounted on side mounted, full-
extension drawer slides, rated at no less thanotigs per pair. All hinged wood-core doors
shall have positive latches.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

13.9 SLIDING POLYCARBONATE DOORS: Polycarbonate khareinafter be identified as
“Lexan”. All interior cabinets requiring the slitj, transparent Lexan door assembly shall have
a mitered, anodized aluminum frame. The Lexan sieadl minimum of 3/16 inch thick.

Each door shall be fitted with a full height, exted aluminum door handle. The door pull
extrusion shall also stiffen the ends of the door$he door track/frame extrusion shall
incorporate a flocked natural rubber track inserptevent the doors from sliding free during
transit. All extrusions shall be anodized.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
13.9 HINGED ACRYLIC DOORS: All interior cabinets qeiring a hinged, transparent
Acrylic door assembly shall have a ¥2” smoked acrgbor installed.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

14.0 CABINET CONFIGURATION

14.1 STREET SIDE: As required by this purchas€&P&® seat shall be provided on the street
side cabinet wall. The cabinets shall be easilyessible over the primary cot. The cabinet
configuration as shown in the attached CAD files.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

14.2 CURB SIDE: A two position squad bench shalirstalled. Two sets of EVS V-4 four
point belts shall be supplied. The belts shaltreen two seated occupants or one secondary
patient, on a back board. All seat belts and arages shall comply with F.M.V.S.S. 209 and
210. A progressive foam padded back and headshedt be supplied for all seated personnel
along the squad bench. The cabinet configuratiod dimensions shall comply with the
drawings attached. Squad bench lid shall utilizegjeuts as support when opened and shall have
a positive paddle latch to hold the lid in the eldposition.

There shall be two cabinet mounted on the wall aldbe squad bench. These cabinets shall be
approximately 8.25"H x 30"L x 7’D. The cabinetsahbe mounted end to end and shall
include a hinged ¥2" acrylic door with flip latch mnated on each section.

Located in the forward section of the squad bemeltl e a separate locking door with a drop in

area for sharps and trash containers. Access $e ttentainers shall be through a flip up Lexan
lid — red in color and marked with the “BIOHAZARDBYmbol.
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A cargo net shall be installed at the forward ehthe squad bench bolted into the wall ceiling
and forward face of the bench. All attachment paimall have the proper steel backer plates
installed for attachment.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
14.3 REAR OVERHEAD GLOVE CABINET: A four hole glevbox shall be installed over
the rear doors configured as shown in the atta€l#d drawings.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

14.4 RIGHT FRONT CABINET: The right front cabinet hereinafter known as “ALS
Cabinet”. The ALS cabinet shall be finished inacdkeyed laminate. The cabinet shall extend
from the ceiling to the floor and shall be sepatateo three sections. The upper section shall
approximately 20"H x 25.5"W x 22.5"D. | shall hav&o solid %" wood doors with Southco
chrome flip latches to secure the doors. The cesdetion shall be approximately 27.25"H x
25"W x 22.5"D and shall have vertically hinged Rlewors and one adjustable shelf. The lower
section shall be approximately 14.75"H x 25"W x 2R with a locking lower section secured
by a GE Security Supra Push button lock. The dadhe lower locking section of the ALS shall
be %" wood. The top two areas of the ALS Cabinet shall be atbksfrom the exterior of the
vehicle which will have a full height locking dodrhe lower are will have interior access only.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

145 STREETSIDE WALL CABINETRY:

Cabinet “A1” shall be located at the upper reathaef CPR seat. The cabinet shall have sliding
Lexan doors and shall include 1 adjustable shéHbinet “A1” shall be approximately 22.25"H
X 22"W x 15"D

Cabinet “B1” shall be located aft of the CPR sea above the monitor shelf aft of the CPR
seat. The cabinet shall have sliding Lexan doacsshall include 1 adjustable shelf. Cabinet
“B1” shall be approximately 15.25"H x 25.5"W x 15"D

Cabinet “B2” shall be located aft of the CPR sewt helow the monitor shelf. The cabinet shall
have sliding Lexan doors. Cabinet “B2” shall bp@aximately 11"H x 25.5"W x 18"D

Cabinet “C” shall be located above the action doeastorage of medical tubing, air ways, and
ventilation face masks. This cabinet will hereieaibe described as the “Action Area Overhead
cabinet”. The Action Area Overhead cabinet shallehhe dimensions as shown on the attached
CAD drawings. The Action Area Overhead cabinet witlude 1 adjustable shelf. Cabinet “C”
shall be approximately 17.5"H x 39.75"L x 15"D.

The CPR seat shall be approximately 32"W. Theirsgatrea shall be equipped with a hinged
lid for access to the storage area below the séldie seat/lid shall include a 2” cushion
approximately 18” x 26” and shall be secured byidark powder coated black, recessed latch.
The back wall of the seating area shall includerenéd, progressive foam backrest designed for
the EVS/V-4 seat belt system to absorb energy énetvent of an accident. Unless otherwise
specified, an automotive style EVS V-4 harness/askembly shall be provided. Under no
circumstances will a two point belting system beegtable.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No

14.6 ACTION AREA COUNTERTOP: The countertop sudeahall be a color coordinated
laminate. The edge of the action area shall haiye ta prevent items from sliding to the floor.
Action areas will be located on both sides of tiRGseat. The action area forward of the CPR
seat will hereinafter be called the EMSP Action @ére The action area shelf shall be
approximately 43.5”L x 18"D. A pull out drawer shak installed in the face of the action area.
The drawer will protrude in the exterior numberatZnpartment and will be finished off with an
aluminum diamond plate cover.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

14.7 TECHNICIAN'S SEAT: The Technician’'s seat shbke steel framed, high back
contoured style captain’s chair with a Four Pokit assembly. The seat shall be color matched
to other upholstery within the patient compartmértte seat base shall be a black, powder
coated steel box. The Technician’s seat shall eef@d with Grade 8 fasteners through the top
of the seat base which is secured with Grade &rass through the floor and through 34"
aluminum mounting plates welded into the floor stuue.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

14.8 WALK-THRU CABINETS: Located in the pass-thruea of the module behind the
Technician’s Seat shall be two additional storagbirets. These cabinets shall each be
designated as general storage. The upper califietfall be approximately 23.5"H x 20.75"W

x 17.25"D. The lower cabinet “E” shall be approxzi@ly 23.75"H x 20.75"W x 17.25"D.
Cabinet “E” shall include the onboard battery clearghe pre-wire for the inverter and the
vacuum pump.

The lower cabinet shall be the mounting location thee inverter pre-wire and the electric
vacuum pump. The upper cabinet shall be for gerstoahge.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

14.9 WALK-THRU OVERHEAD CABINET: Located above thealk-thru area shall be one
cabinet designated for the 12VDC electrical conpahels. The cabinet shall be fitted with
hinged %" plywood door and Southco chrome flip i@t to secure the door. The latch on the
cabinet shall be locking.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

14.10 OCCUPANT HEAD CLEARANCE ZONES: All designatedcupant seating positions
in the vehicle described in the Specification sh@lin compliance with AMD Standard 025-
Measuring Guidelines: Occupant Head Clearance Zones

Does your bid comply? Yes No

15.0 UPHOLSTERY
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15.1 UPHOLSTERY MATERIALS: All padding and uphtdsed seating shall be covered in
vacuum formed vinyl. Sewn, exposed seams in thiecears and cushions are not acceptable.

The color shall be selected by the purchaser todooate with the laminate selected.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

15.2 SEAT / BACKREST CORE MATERIAL: The foam shafleet Federal Specification
KKK-A-1822F 3.11.4. All seating and trim materiathall meet or exceed FMVSS 302-
Flammability of Interior Materials.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

16.0 INTERIOR HARDWARE

16.1 OVERHEAD ASSIST RAIL: This rail shall be naally accessible to assist working
attendants in maintaining their balance. The rhallsmeet or exceed Federal Specification
KKK-A-1822F and comply with AMD Standard 008- PatieCompartment Grab Rail Static
Load Test. The rail shall be approximately 1.25%mdeter, handicap style, brushed stainless steel
and 72" long. The rail shall be located over thenpry patient.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

16.2 COT RETENTION DEVICE & PRIMARY COT: The maaot retention device shall be
a Stryker Performance Load System mounted in theec@osition. The purchaser shall specify
the model of cot to be retained by the device. ®talled cot retention device shall be in
compliance with AMD Standard 004 and SAE 3026 gsired by K"3 CN8.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

17.0 OXYGEN, VACUUM SYSTEMS

17.1 MAIN OXYGEN SUPPLY: The manufacturer shalbpide a certified cylinder mount
designed for storage of one (1) M-sized oxygenndgdr. The cylinder and its retention
components shall be located in the streetside featgrior compartment as specified in 9.3 of
this Specification.

The Oxygen System shall also include a 50 PSlspt&xygen Regulator.

The retention bracket shall be positioned so thatdylinder's main valve and regulator are
visible through a Lexan viewing window in the fomdand of the EMSP Action Area.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

17.2 OXYGEN OUTLETS: The oxygen supply system klwa installed in the patient

compartment in compliance with KKK-A-1822E. Unlestherwise specified, the system shall
consist of three Ohio style oxygen outlets in rdig#m rings. Two outlets shall be located on
the action wall and one outlet shall be locatedhenforward end of the curb side wall above the
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squad bench. This system shall be set up so agehanoutlet style is readily made by just
removing the front plate, thereby not compromisirtggrity of the system with field changes.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

17.3 OXYGEN HOSES: All oxygen system service Iso$tings and devices shall be made
of non-ferrous materials. Hoses used to pipe Médggen shall be %" inside diameter with

an abrasion resistant, green colored, electricatipductive outer jacket. All hoses shall

withstand a system test pressure of 200 PSI testessribed in Federal Specification KKK-A-

1822F 4.4.1 and AMD Standard 015- Ambulance Mairygax System Test. Each ambulance
shall be tested. “Type Testing/Certification” is maceptable.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

17.4 VACUUM (SUCTION) SYSTEM: A 12-Volt DC eleatr vacuum pump shall be
installed in the lower walk-thru cabinet forwardtbé Technician’s Seat. The pump shall meet
performance guidelines set forth by Federal Spmtibn KKK-A-1822F 3.12.2 and AMD
Standard 021- Aspirator System Test, Primary Pati&rvariable vacuum regulator and gauge
panel shall be installed in the action area comesliel. The vacuum regulator shall control the
vacuum pressure delivered to a Rico RS-4X collecsgstem with a disposable collection
canister. The Vacuum gauge shall not be mounteth@rollection canister but on the Action
Area wall and be hard-plumbed to the electric vatypump. Each ambulance shall be tested.
“Type Testing/Certification: is not acceptable.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

18.0 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM — 12-Volt Direct Current

The 12 VDC Electrical system installed in this \a@imust comply with AMD Standard 005-
12-Volt DC Electrical System Test. This electricBiystem shall be covered under the
manufacturer's Warranty for a period of 72 montésy(s) or 72,000 miles which ever shall
occur first.

18.1 BODY GROUNDING: A minimum of (2) two 1" wideraided ground straps shall be

bolted through the chassis frame and the floorcaire of the modular body. The bolts shall be
3/8” diameter. A flat washer shall be provided enthe head of the bolt, over the strap lug and
an internal tooth lock washer shall be installedlamthe lug to preclude loosening. Chassis
frames with asphalt/wax coating or E-coating skwaVe grounding sites prepared by lightly

grinding or sanding the coating away to reveal nastal.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

18.2 GENERAL GROUNDS: To comply with federal sifeation KKK-A-1822F 3.7.12
plus enhance ground quality and reduce trouble tstgpadime, all devices wired within the
ambulance conversion shall be centrally groundedaaground bar located in the Electrical
Cabinet. The ground bar is grounded to the chdissise by a 2/0 AWG cable and attached in
the same manner as the braided body ground caBlash device shall have a separate ground
wire routed to a central buss bar then groundedingastrand cable to the module body.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No

18.3 12 VOLT WIRE: All wires within the ambulandearnesses shall meet Federal
Specification KKK-A-1822F 3.7.2 and 3.7.2.1. Alire insulation shall be GXL cross-linked
polyethylene.

Permanent wire identification and wire function It stamped on 4” centers along the full
length of the wire. Wire conductors shall be stiethcopper. Single strand copper conductors
are not acceptable due to vibration concerns aifitiests which promotes loosening of the
terminals.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

18.4 WIRE PROTECTION: All wire within the convésa shall be protected and run in split
convoluted loom with a melting temperature of 3@gmes Fahrenheit. All wire harnesses shall
be clamped and routed to eliminate possibility aimdge due to cut/chaffed wire. Grommets
made of rubber or plastic shall be used where Isagsepass through metal or wood. Large holes
and irregular shaped wire passages shall use atit@medge trim to protect the wire
conduit/loom. Wire harnesses shall be neatly clahip® protective routing areas away from
heat sources, unfriendly edges or moving devices.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

18.5 CIRCUIT BREAKERS: All conversion 12VDC circsitshall be protected by non-
proprietary, manual reset, circuit breakers. Theualue for the breaker shall not exceed 80% of
the amperage rating of the weakest component irithait. Branch circuit wire sizes shall be
rated 125% of the expected load per KKK-A-1822EB1.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

18.6 12 VOLT DC OUTLETS: Two 12 Volt DC, 20 Amgercigarette style outlets shall be
supplied; one (1) in the action area and one (Zh&nALS compartment. Each outlet shall be
separately protected and shall be electricallyateol from other electrical functions on the
vehicle. The outlets shall be wired per Federa&c8ation KKK-A-1822F 3.7.7.3.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

19.0 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM- 125 VOLT Alternating Curren

19.1 The 125 VAC Electrical System described i3 ®pecification shall comply with AMD
Standard 009- 125-Volt AC Electrical Systems Tdastis electrical System shall be covered
under the manufacturer’s Warranty for a period 2hYonths (6 yrs) or 72,000 miles which ever
shall occur first.

19.2 PRIMARY SHORELINE INLET: The 110V electricaystem shall be furnished with a
125VAC 20 amp straight blade shore power inlet ipocating a male plug and shall be located
on the street side of the module aft of the #1 cmnpent and above the #2 compartment. The
inlet shall have a spring-loaded, weather proofecovThe circuit shall be ground fault and
circuit breaker protected incorporating a manuaktewitch control (GFI) with a UL approved
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QO type single phase load center located behinditirer seat in the cab. All 125VAC wiring
shall be 12 gauge. All 125 volt AC wiring connecis shall be made in UL approved junction
boxes. A battery charger pigtail with female pludj be routed to the battery charger prewire
area.

A permanent, aluminized vinyl label, stating volkagnd amperage shall be located above the
inlet in compliance with KKK-A-1822F 3.7.8, 3.7.8.1

Does your bid comply? Yes No

19.3 INVERTER: The vehicle shall include a Vanh@b0 watt inverter with a 55 amp
battery charger built in to the unithe inverter shall be wired to the shoreline iaetl output
wiring to all 125 Volt AC outlets provided in thehicle. There shall be a single on/off switch
located on the rear action panel. This pre-wiringlisbe in accordance to KKK-A-1822F 3.7.8.3
and Section 250-6 (Portable and Vehicle Mountede@aors) of the National Electrical Code
(NEC).

Does your bid comply? Yes No

19.4 BATTERY CHARGER: The standard battery chagjell be deleted.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

19.5 125 OUTLET No.1: A 125 Volt, Hospital gradraight blade outlet shall be provided
on the wall of the main Action Area. The outlet mbs grounded and protected by a G.F.l.
(Ground Fault Interrupter) Breaker. The outlet milisininate a green indicator light when

power is applied to the outlet.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

19.6 125 OUTLET No. 2: A 125 Volt, Hospital grad&iraight blade outlet shall be provided
in the ALS cabinet. The outlet shall be grounded arotected by a G.F.l. (Ground Fault
Interrupter) Breaker. The outlet must illuminatgraen indicator light when power is applied to
the outlet.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

20.0 ENVIRONMENTAL

20.1 REAR AIR CONDITIONING: The design of the @mnmental system is to provide
optimal air flow and distribution of conditioned & the module interior. Conditioned air shall
be discharged from one vent area and shall beildiggd through five vents evenly spaced
across the face of the upper section of the ALSneab The module shall have an additional,
self-contained A/C evaporator unit complete withaldolower, motor driven, high output fans.
The fans shall be three speeds and shall contai@0aCFM fan. The A/C unit shall also
incorporate a hot water heater core for heat. hatliter hoses shall be 3/4 inch QVM approved
Nomex for improved circulation. Hot water flow #hae controlled by one (1) vacuum actuated
inline water valves. All A/C fittings shall be feted, banded, or snap ring type. Clamps will
not be acceptable.
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The valves shall operate with the heater/defrostrots. The unit shall be rated at least 32,000
British Thermal Units (BTU) in A/C Mode and 36,080U in Heater Mode. The Vehicle A/C —
Heater system must meet or exceed federal spamficKKK-A-1822F 3.13.1 thru 3.13.3 and
must be compliant with AMD Standards 011- Equipm@&emperature Test, 012- Interior
Climate Control Test.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

20.2 REAR AC CONTROLS: An ON/OFF switch shall lmedted in the action area. The
aforementioned switch will not control fan speedt indicate the selection of Heat/Off/Cool. A
separate three-speed fan speed control switch sadbthcated in the action area control panel.
Temperature settings shall be controlled by a ssmpéostat controlled thermostat mounted on
the Action Area switch panel.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

20.3 HVAC SYSTEM INSTALLATION & WARRANTY:

The auxiliary heating and air conditioning systehals be installed in the ambulance at the
ambulance manufacturer’s facilities by techniciangployed by the manufacturer of the HVAC
equipment. Said technicians shall document theliatibn on forms provided by the HVAC
manufacturer and on forms required by the ambulam@mufacturer. Warranty on the
installation of, and the equipment content andgrarance of the equipment, shall be the sole
responsibility of the HVAC manufacturer.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

21.0 CONSOLES, SWITCH PANELS

21.1 CAB CONSOLE: The ambulance conversion contatsole shall be ergonomically
designed, ABS plastic and molded to the contourghef engine cover. Sharp and other
unfriendly edges shall be rounded. The body ofdesole shall be color keyed to the O.E.M.
interior color. The console shall be easily remo¥edn the engine cover to minimize engine
repair time. The console shall include an eledtrsiten and a contoured switch panel.

The siren control head and contoured switch pamal e within easy reach of the passenger
and driver.

Two (2) large sized cup holders will be providedhest base of the cab console.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

21.2 SWITCH PANEL, CAB CONSOLE: A switch panel madiom a thick,
composite/acrylic sheet shall be installed on tvevérd end of the floor console. All switches
and controls shall have back lighted legends ininafunction and status. The Switch Panel
shall have the following minimum controls and iratars:

1. Compartment Open indicator 8. Rear Floodtchw
2. Battery On indicator 9. Right Flood Switch
3. Door Open indicator 10. Back-Up Alarm Switc
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MASTER Emergency Switch, red bezel 11. Spare

Primary Secondary Mode Switch 12. DigitaltX&mp Meter
Siren/Horn Switch

Left Flood Switch

No gk

Does your bid comply? Yes No

21.3 SWITCH PANEL, ACTION AREA: A switch panel maddrom a thick,
composite/acrylic sheet shall be installed on thoaard wall of the Action Area. All switches
and controls shall have back lighted legends inglinafunction and status. The Switch Panel
shall have the following minimum controls and iratars:

1. Dome Lights, Cot Switch (Hi/Lo) 6. AC/Heael8ctor Switch
2. Dome Lights, Bench Switch (Hi/Lo) 7. AC/Héan Speed Switch
3. Vacuum System Switch, red bezel 8. Digitmick
4. Exhaust Vent Switch 9. Module Disconnect
5. Inverter 10. Thermostat
Does your bid comply? Yes No

22.0 VISUAL CONSPICUITY - EXTERIOR LIGHTING

22.1 WARNING LIGHTS: The warning light system dhaleet or exceed KKK-A-1822F as
demonstrated with the documentation provided byligiting manufacturer.

Unless otherwise specified, the warning lights Ishalconfigured like, and flash in compliance
with, KKK-A-1822F 3.8.2.1, and Table 1.

22.2 DUAL MODE FLASHERS: A dual mode Primary/Secandflasher shall be provided
for the vehicle emergency warning light systemeguired in KKK-A-1822F. Lights shall be
configured as depicted in the attached drawingsaartkescribed below:

22.2.1 FRONT WALL: The front wall shall be configut with seven Whelen 900 Series
LED warning lights mounted on the front of the bodyThese LED lights shall be
configured: RED/WHITE/RED/WHITE/RED/WHITE/RED onéhupper front wall. These
lights shall be wired to flash in primary/secondargdes as required. The lenses shall be
clear.

22.2.2 WARNING LIGHTS- DRIVER SIDE: There shall §2) Whelen 900 Series Red
LED warning lights mounted on the driver side af thodule. (1) In the upper forward and
(1) in the upper rearward corners of the modulee [Enses shall be clear.

22.2.3 WARNING LIGHTS- PASSENGER SIDE: There shadl (2) Whelen 900 Series
Red LED warning lights mounted on the passengey sfdthe module. (1) In the upper
forward and (1) in the upper rearward corners efrttodule. The lenses shall be clear.

22.2.4 WARNING LIGHTS- REAR: The ambulance shall dopiipped with (3) Whelen

900 Series LED warning lights positioned on thearpmodule rear wall. The LEDs shall
be configured as follows: Red/ /Amber/ /Red. Tdreses shall be clear.
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22.2.5 REAR MID-BODY WARNING LIGHTS: This unit shabe equipped with (2)
Whelen 900 Series Red LED warning lights mountedhenrear of the module set to show
through the rear door windows when the rear dooesopen. These LED lights shall be
Red and shall be wired to function as brake ligttten not in emergency mode. The lenses
shall be red.

22.2.6 GRILLE LIGHTS: This unit shall be equippedh (2) Whelen LINZ6R Series Red
Super LED warning lights mounted on the upper cleaross bar of the OEM grille in
compliance with the OEM chassis manufacturer'sgjinds and the lighting requirements
of KKK-A-1822F. These LEDs shall function in therpary mode only. The lenses shall
be clear.

22.2.7 INTERSECTION LIGHTS — CAB: This unit shak lequipped with (4) Whelen 700

Series Red LED warning lights. Two will be mountedthe forward area of the chassis
front fenders in compliance with the OEM chassisnuafacturer's guidelines and the
lighting requirements of KKK-A-1822F. The remainitwgo will be positioned over the rear

wheel wells. These warning lights shall functiorthe primary mode only. The lenses shall
be clear.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

22.3 TAIL LIGHTS: Tall light configuration shalbe Whelen 600 Series LED Tail/Brake,
Turn Signals and Back-up Lights installed w/ chrdneezels. These lights shall be stacked
vertically above the diamond plate rear kick piatéhe order presented above.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

22.4 |1.C.C. LIGHTS: 3/4" round LED clearance lighghall be provided per FMVSS and
D.O.T. Standards. The lights shall indicate thiglteand width of the vehicle and define the
vehicle centerline. These lights will be mountedtio®e uppermost margins of the front and rear
body. The lights shall be mounted in rubber grotsnaed the mounting location for each light
shall be prepared prior to the paint process tagedhe possibility of paint break and resulting
corrosion. Drilling or tapping through a painteddgashall not be acceptable. There shall be five
(5) amber clearance lights (Optronics LED model MCCAB) forward facing and five (5) red
clearance lights (Optronics LED model MCL11CRB)rrizing. Additionally there shall be two
(2) matching amber D.O.T. marker/directional ligitsunted one (1) each side of the module on
the rear corner extrusions and two (2) matchingDed.T. marker lights mounted one (1) each
side of the module on the rear corner extrusiombe D.O.T. market lights shall be located
approximately 48" above ground level.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

22.5 LICENSE PLATE LIGHT: The license plate haldghall be a cast aluminum housing
that is near flush mounted on the rear of the mmdilhe housing shall be mounted in the lower
diamond plate kick panel below the street side BAighting. There shall be two (2) LED lights
installed to provide illumination to the licensea with the chassis park light circuit on.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
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22.6 SCENE LIGHTS: Two Whelen 900 series scegi@di shall be provided on each side of
the module. The curbside lights shall come on whercurbside entry door is opened.

The streetside and curbside scene lights may bedudN/OFF with (2) two separate, right and
left scene rocker switches located on the cab dersuitch panel. There will be a momentary
disconnect switch located at the side entry doodisabling the scene lights during the daylight
hours.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

22.7 LOAD LIGHTS: Two Whelen 900 series halogeaddights shall illuminate the rear of
the module. Both rear lights shall come on with tdpening of the leading rear access door.
These rear load lights will also activate when Wieicle transmission is placed in reverse or
when the rear load switch in the cab console swyahel is activated. There will be a
momentary disconnect switch located on the wathatcurb side rear entry door for disabling
the load lights during the daylight hours.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

22.8 PERIMETER LIGHTING CERTIFICATION: To assureatithe exterior work lighting is

adequate to perform EMS functions in a variety eftisgs which may require exterior
illumination, the Scene and Load lights installed this vehicle shall comply with AMD

Standard 024- Perimeter lllumination Test.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

22.9 SPOT LIGHT: A hand held 400,000 candle powkre-eye spot light shall be provided
in the cab. A chromed hook with spring retainalishe included to stow the light.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

22.10 COMPARTMENT LIGHTING: The compartments shadl illuminated with Optronics
ILL36CB LED Compartment lights. The lights shalhfttion each time the compartment door is
opened and extinguish when the door is closed.lifhts shall be located: (1) Ceiling of Compt
#1; (2) in Compt #2- (1) URH, (1) LLH; (1) in ceily of Compartment #3; (2) in Compt #4/5;
(1) in Compt #6.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

23.0 AUDIBLE CONSPICUITY

23.1 ELECTRONIC SIREN:The ambulance shall be equipped with an ignitiowgredWhelen
295SLSA1 200 watt siren mounted in the engine couasole.

There shall be a set of CPI polished cast alumidd® watt speakers mounted through the
bumper on the outboard ends. The siren speakalisn®t block air-flow into the grille per the
OEM chassis manufacturer’s guidelines. The sireth speakers shall meet or exceed KKK-A-
1822F 3.14.4 and be compliant with AMD Standard-02Ben Performance Test and AMD
Standard 006- Patient Compartment Sound Level Test.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No

23.2 BACK UP ALARM: The apparatus shall include anmmum 97 decibel back up alarm

device. The alarm shall be automatically activabgdshifting the vehicle transmission into

reverse. The backup alarm shall include a rockee gut-off switch located in the cab console
Switch Panel. The alarm device shall be providetegaired in KKK-A-1822F 3.15.2 and shall

be compliant with SAE Standard J994.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

24.0 INTERIOR LIGHTING

24.1 ACTION AREA LIGHTING: A 12-volt LED light sHabe provided directly over the
forward, street side work surface. A near flushjrich type fixture shall be provided. The light
shall have an on-off rocker switch on the bodyhef light housing.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
24.2 STEPWELL ILLUMINATION: A 12 VDC LED light shi illuminate the curbside
stepwell per Federal Specification KKK-A-1822F 3117

Does your bid comply? Yes No

24.3 PATIENT COMPARTMENT DOME LIGHTS: The patiecbmpartment shall have ten
(10) 8” 18 diode LED dome lights in the ceilinghd&lights shall be arranged in two longitudinal
rows of five (5) lights each. The streetside rdwalsprovide light directly over the patient; the
curbside row shall provide light directly over thisle and squad bench. The four curbside lights
shall be activated when the side or rear moduleaeoé¢ doors are opened on a five minute timer
circuit. The dome lights and configuration shall en&KK-A-1822F 3.8.4, 3.8.4.1 and be
compliant with AMD Standard 016- Patient Compartirigghting Level Test.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

24.4 CHECK-OUT TIMER: A 5 minute check-out tim&hall activate by opening the rear
or side entry door when the battery switch is ®ffe curbside bank of dome lights shall turn on
in the “high” mode. Following the first 5-minute dg the lights will deactivate. The cycle can
be reactivated by closing, then re-opening the ardear entry door.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

25.0 COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT

25.1 COMMUNICATIONS RADIO ANTENNA PRE-COAX: The vétie shall be equipped
with two (2) RG58-U coaxial cables with terminatimeation to be determined by the purchaser.
A 12VDC power and ground lead shall also be prowateeach coaxial cable. There shall be an
18” service loop at the starting point and a 36fni@ation loop. The radio power wires shall
originate in the power distribution area and wéllabeled appropriately for future installation by
a radio technician.
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Does your bid comply? Yes No

26.0 PAINT, LETTERING, DECALS, MISCELLANEOUS

26.1 100% PAINTFILM COVERAGE: All stages of primand paint shall cover all weather-

exposed surfaces. Hinge mating surfaces on thesdand jambs shall be painted. Bare
aluminum and primer-only preparation is not acdejgtaunder door hinges. Doors shall be
painted without actuation handles installed. Aldpautouts for emergency lighting, shoreline

receptacle, etc., shall be cut prior to initiatittge prime/paint process to assure complete
coverage of all exposed, raw metal.

All of the module entry and compartment doors shalfemoved prior to painting and be painted
separately, at the same time and identically tontleelule process to insure complete coverage
and electrolysis protection between the stainléssl ©inge and the aluminum door and frame
surfaces.

To reduce the risk of breaking paint and to provaddéor a more consistently robust paint
application, all light holes, the license platediet hole, gas filler bracket hole, all door window
and handle holes and exhaust fan and any othevroguired mounting holes shall be cut in
the module prior to beginning the paint procesaterkection light holes shall be cut in the
chassis fenders and cut out must be coated withrraston resistant material to comply with
Ford QVM requirements to prevent oxidation andingsof the OEM metal surface.

The manufacturer's standard paint process shaligwothat all surface body welds and
imperfections be ground flush and body filled asdexl to provide a smooth even surface that
facilitates a flat smooth paint finish.

The entire exterior surface of the module shalséeded with an air powered DA sander and a
minimum 150 grit sand paper and then the modulell sha washed with DX-330
cleaner/degreaser to remove any metal, oil or cointant residue prior to the application of the
seam seal process.

All exterior body seams shall be sealed with 3Mgbdrond/seam sealer to provide a smooth
application environment for the prime and paintgesses and to prevent future contamination,
oxidation and corrosion.

The entire exterior surface of the module shaltbated with a primary coat of PPG "Delfleet”
etch-coat primer, flash dried and then coated withigh performance PPG "Delfleet" primer
sealer and baked to dry. The primer sealer coall e sanded to a flat smooth finish to
eliminate all nibs and imperfections, inspected atah primer/sealer applied where necessary
and washed with DX330 to provide a clean, smootfaesa prior to the application of the base
coat application.

The entire exterior surface of the module shaltbated with an application of PPG "Delfleet"
color mixed base coat. The base coat shall bedbakelry and inspected for imperfections.
Minor surface repairs shall be utilized to provalemooth surface prior to the application of the
clear coat material. The entire exterior surfaickhe module shall be coated with an application
of a PPG - "Delfleet" clear coat finish that willqwide a robust, durable finish. The clear coat
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finish shall be baked per PPG "Delfleet" processructions prior to the finished surface process
application.

After the clear coat process is completed, theemtxterior surface of the module shall then be
sanded with a minimum 1200 grit sand paper and théfed using 3M Perfect-1t Il buffing
compound to provide a clean, high gloss final sugfinish.

Without exception, the manufacturer shall moniter &ntire application process. The inspection
process shall provide mil-thickness measurementsiraerous random locations across the body
to insure that the total paint process shall prexdadninimum of 5 mils dry build, without runs or
sags, after the completion of the final sand arffigrocess.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

26.2 PAINT AND COLORS: Unless otherwise specifidttk module shall be painted white to
match chassis. All chassis and/or body paint, datieem standard white, shall be specified by the
purchaser. All striping and/or lettering, in adalitito any “Ambulance” and “Star-of-Life” decals
shall be specified by the purchaser. Any paintiegfggmed by the manufacturer, of the body
and/or chassis, shall be covered under warrantg fueriod of not less than four (4) years / forty
eight (48) months, and shall be sanctioned by #iet pnanufacturer. The graphics on the new
ambulance shall match that of the most recent aamnioel purchased by the Three Rivers FD.
Photos can be provided upon request.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
26.3 LETTERING & DECALS: Federal Specification KKK-1822F “Star-of-Life” and
“Ambulance” lettering shall be Optional.

The following labels shall be provided as standard.
Notice: This vehicle Equipped with 12VDC chargiBgstem (Mounted in cab)
‘Shore Inlet 125VAC 60 HZ"
'125VAC Outlet’
'12VDC Outlet'
'Diesel Only' or ‘Gasoline Only’ (per chassis reguients)
'No Smoking/Oxygen Equipped'
(2) 'Fasten Seat Belt' signs provided: (1) locateitie cab and (1) in the module.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

26.4 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS: In compliance with the Eeal Specification KKK-A-1822F,
there shall be two (2) 5lb. ABC rated fire extimghers with mounting brackets. These
extinguishers shall be shipped loose with the cetedl ambulance for installation by this
agency.

Does your bid comply? Yes No

27 REFERENCES AND STANDARDS

27.1 MANUALS
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A Medix Owner's Manual copied onto a CD along wiite OEM chassis manufacturers supplied
items shall be provided with each vehicle. Theinfation on the disc consists of the following
items:
1. Chassis Warranty Card & Owner's Information
2. Chassis Maintenance and Operating Tips
3. Extra Set of Keys
4. 15 Year Module Warranty
5. 1 Year/12,000 mile Conversion Warranty
6. 6 Year/72,000 mile Electrical Warranty
7. 4 Year Paint Warranty
8. Care and Maintenance Instruction
9. Heater/AC Information & Warranty
10. OEM Chassis Manual
11. Schematics for Standard Systems:
- Charging System
- Power Distribution
- Front Switch Panel
- Rear Switch Panel
- Climate Control System
- OEM Drawings
- Wire Harness list
- Circuit Diagrams for all Systems
12. Conversion Component Information
13. Operations Manual
14. Warranty and Parts List - Siren, Etc.

Does your bid comply? Yes No
27.2 VEHICLE DRAWINGS
The following drawing views shall be provided:
1. Street side Exterior Detall
2. Curbside Exterior Detail
3. Front & Rear Exterior Detall
4. Street side Interior Detail
5. Curbside Interior Detail
6. Front & Rear Interior Detalil
7. Overhead Floor Detall
8. Overhead Ceiling Detail

Does your bid comply? Yes No
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Bid Form
The undersigned having familiarized (himself/themselves) with the local conditions affecting the cost of
the product and the Contract Documents hereby proposes to provide and furnish all labor, materials,
necessary tools, equipment, utility and transportation services necessary to perform and complete in a
workmanlike manner all work required in accordance with the specifications as prepared by the Three
Rivers Fire Department, City of Three Rivers, Michigan, for the following unit prices:

COMPANY

ADDRESS

CITY STATE ZIP CODE
SIGNATURE TITLE

TELEPHONE DATE

ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT COST
1 Emergency Medical Vehicle S
Subtotal S
Shipping/Delivery S
TOTAL COST S
Delivery

Guaranteed delivery date

Emergency Medical Vehicle shall be furnished fully serviced and assembled.

Warranty
Provide information on the warranties covering Chassis and modifications performed by vendor for
materials and workmanship, cost of warranty is to be included in the bid price.

Distributor or representative shall provide the closest location to the City of Three Rivers for a parts and
service facility.

Indicate location of service/parts facility
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